

CITY PUBLIC RECORDS FOLLOW-UP REQUEST

Public website copy of the July 31, 2026 follow-up email. The quoted prior City response has been omitted to avoid duplicating the separate City response exhibit.

Date: July 31, 2026

From: Metria Jones

To: Gulfport FL Public Records

Subject: Re: City Records Request :: C000399-073026

Subsequent City tracking number: C000408-080626

Thank you for reviewing the request.

Please reopen Request C000399-073026 briefly so that the following limited points can be clarified:

- Item 11 does not appear to have received a clear response. Please state specifically whether any responsive report, review, or audit was located and, if so, provide it or identify its custodian.
- For each item marked "No Record Found," please confirm whether that means a reasonable search found no responsive record maintained anywhere within the City offices identified in my request, including the City Clerk, City Council, City Manager, City Attorney, finance, purchasing, and public works, rather than only that no record was found in the City Clerk's immediate files.
- For items marked "Please contact the Police Department," please confirm whether the applicable non-police City offices were also searched for responsive records in their custody. In particular, purchase authorizations, purchase orders, invoices, payment histories, funding records, contract-renewal approvals, and records establishing approval authority may also be maintained by finance, purchasing, the City Manager, the City Clerk, or other City offices.
- Please clarify whether "Please contact the Police Department" means that the City determined the listed records are maintained exclusively by the Gulfport Police Department. I have already submitted a corresponding request to the Police Department and am not requesting duplicate production.

I am not asking the City to create a new record, provide a legal opinion, or conduct a broad new email search. I am only requesting clarification of the search already performed and production of any responsive records maintained by the City offices identified above.

Thank you,
Metria Jones